

OfW Member CV

Summary

I am a capable employee who works well in a team and individually. I did Civil Engineering and Building Construction NCV Level 4 served at Indalo Greening and Waste Management as a Supervisor, Also part take at an Artisan Apprentice as a Bricklayer and Painter at National Department of Public Works and Infrastructure gained work experience from GVK Siyazama Construction and Nolitha Construction my hobby is to assist funeral parlours such as Alaced Funeral Directors and Nozinga Funeral Services.

Details

Age	31
Gender	Male
Nationality	South African
Address	Cape Town
Driving Licenses	Car
Languages	English, isiXhosa, Sesotho, Tswana

References

Member has references listed.

Education & Training

National Certificate

Building And Civil Construction Level 3, CETA
Cape Town, Nov 2016 to Apr 2017

Certificate: Life Skills and Orientation

Managing time effectively, Managing Money, Conflict Management , Working in teams, Globvest Group
Cape Town, Jan 2016 to Feb 2016

BRICKLAYING SKILLS PROGRAMME

Building and Civil Level 3, INDUSTRIES EDUCATION AND TRAINING INSTITUTE
Cape Town, Nov 2015 to Apr 2016

Level 4 Civil Engineering and Building Construction

National vocational, College of Cape Town
Cape Town, Jan 2012 to Nov 2014

Employment

Driver

Morester Funeral Services
Plettenberg Bay, Jan 2024 to Apr 2024
Removals
Delivery
And running Funeral Services

Driver

Nashua Cape Town
Cape Town, Sep 2023 to Nov 2023
Service Delivery
Driving deferent locations
packing assembling

Technical Assistant

City of Cape Town
Cape Town, Jul 2022 to Oct 2023
Assisting artisan plumbers on plumbing work
maintaining plumbing work on municipality deport
cutting pipes
identifying different tools needed

Artisan Apprentice

Department of Public Works and Infrastructure
Cape Town, Dec 2019 to Mar 2023
Theology on painting and Decoration about New Surface and Repainting Surface
Removing old paint when repainting and Preparation your surface
Repainting your surface and applying methods
Also doing new surfaces following methods and step due to surface exposed
erecting and dismantling scaffolding

Driver

Nozinga Funeral Services
Cape Town, Apr 2019 to Jan 2022
Removals
Delivery
And Funeral Services

Facilitator

YMCA

Cape Town, Mar 2018 to Mar 2019
Brand Ambassador on CAVA Campaign
Facilitating on HIV & AIDS awareness
Netball coach

Artisan Apprentice

Department of Public Works and Infrastructure (EPWP)

Cape Town, Nov 2015 to Apr 2017

verify compliance, health and environmental requirements in the workplace

Erect, use and dismantle access equipment for construction work

Read and interpret construction drawings and specifications

Prepare for plastering

Plaster surface

Apply screed to a concrete floor

Building masonry superstructure using concrete hollows units

Building masonry superstructures using solid units

Set out, excavation , cast concrete strip foundations and build foundation wallin

Supervisor

Indalo Greening and Waste Management

East London, Sep 2014 to Oct 2015

Purifying and Beautification of the Environment

Reducing Illegal Dumping Site

Awareness to School about illegal dumping sites and importance of the environment

Motivating and inspiring staff workers

Task description in time framed

Skills

Bookkeeping

Budgeting

Cashier

Construction

Customer service

Good computer literacy

Marketing

Plumbing

Translation

Bricklaying

Building

Community organiser

Counselling

Domestic work

Machine operation

Painting

Social media

Warehousing